
From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
To: "Baker, Larry"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: 2RP-4990 RE: Initial C-141
Date: Monday, October 1, 2018 7:01:00 PM

Hello Mr. Baker,
 
OCD has received your C-141 Release Notification, thank you! It has been assigned 2RP-4990. Please let me know
if you have any questions.
 
 
Best Regards,
 

Maria Pruett
 
Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963
Fax: 575748-9720
 
 
 

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 12:42 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Initial C-141
 
All,
 
Attached is the new C-141 for the Crow Federal SWD.  Thanks and have a good day.
 
 

BRUCE BAKER
ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct  575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell  432-631-6982

APACHE CORPORATION
2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240
ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube
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From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 11:41 AM
To: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>
Cc: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Initial C-141
 
Bruce,
 
This C-141 was forwarded to Maria for data entry, but it did not get entered. It was submitted after
the new spill rule was in effect (August 14), so if you would, please resubmit on the new Form C-141.
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
 
 

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 2:03 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: Initial C-141
 
Mr. Bratcher,
 
Attached is the initial C-141 for the release at the Crow Federal SWD that occurred on August 17,
2018.  Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss.  Thanks and have a good day.
 

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
 

WARNING EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or
open attachments without positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter Username,
Password or sensitive information on linked pages from this email. If you are unsure about the
message, please contact the ServiceDesk for assistance.
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